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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Timothy Collins, Acting Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis

THROUGH ; Mark P. Rubin, Acting Chief rZ2
BWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis

FROM: Warren C. Lyon, Sr. React. Syst. Eng
BWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis

SUBJECT : FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH EG&G Idaho Inc. and B&W
PURPOSE : Review EG&G's preliminary event trees applicable to B&W

steam generator tube rupture that have been prepared under
INEL Job Code L-1696-3, Task 11.

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, June 15, 1994; 9:00 am (continuation on June 16
if necessary)

LOCATION: EG&G Idaho, Inc
11426 Rockvilile Pike
Suite 300

Rockville, MD 20852
PARTICIPANTS: NRC: W. Lyon, J. Donoghue

EG&G: L. Ward, others

B&W: B. Brooks, others

arren C. Lyon, Sr. React. Sys. Eng.
BWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis
cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting may be
closed to the public to allow presentation of proprietary information.

Contact:
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